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Robin Glass

Subject: FW: Island Colony Lease to Fee

 
 
From: Mike Doyle 
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 7:02 PM 
To: Sterling Paulos <spaulos@islandcolony.org>; Lois Ekimoto <lois@hmcmgt.com>; glassr@hawaiihome.cc 
Subject: RE: Island Colony Lease to Fee 
 
Aloha Robin, 
  
If you cannot make contact with the phone number for  Monarch Properties Inc. tel:(808)%20735-0000, e-mail Suzette 
Mckimmy at (mailto:suzette@mpi-hi.com). 
  
Mahalo and have a nice weekend, 
  
Mike Doyle 
Assistant General Manager / Security Director AOAO Island Colony 
445 Seaside Avenue Suite #101 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815 
E-mail (mailto:mdoyle@islandcolony.org) 
Telephone:  (808) 922-2442 (AOAO Office), (808) 922-2447 (Security Desk), (808) 927-4053 (Security Cell Phone) or (808) 
922-2445 (Fax) 
 
From: Robin Glass <mailto:glassr@hawaiihome.cc> 
Date: August 7, 2020 at 8:40:35 AM HST 
To: Sterling Paulos <mailto:spaulos@islandcolony.org> 
Subject: Island Colony Lease to Fee 
 
Sterling, 
  
If an Island Colony leasehold owner wants to purchase the fee, do they go to Monarch Properties for that? 
I tried their phone yesterday and today and it says they are closed. 
The attached 2014 fee purchase calculation is the latest info I have and it references Monarch Properties as well as a 
person that is no longer with Title Guaranty Hawaii.  
  
Robin 
  



RCG: 3/4/2014 1:18 PM Island Colony 

Fee Purchase Calculation
fee_calc_Monarch.xlsx Island Colony

Studio Lodging Type

0.111% 0.109% Percentage of Common

0.1219512% 0.1197539% Adjusted PCI

38,365.85 37,674.58 3‐Aug‐06 Price

1,615.86 1,586.75 AOAO Passdown (Original Acquisition Fees and Costs)

9,720.66 8,978.38 29‐Mar‐11 Daily interest to

3.47 3.41 29‐Mar‐11 Daily Interest Expense Effective

1,067 1,067 28‐Feb‐14 Subsequent days to Feb month end

3,702.49 3,638.47 Accumulated interest to date

53,404.86 51,878.18 28‐Feb‐14 Price

394.51 AOAO Agent's Fee

300.00 Escrow Reserve

300.00 Cash Purchase Title Fee

100.00 FHB Partial Release Fee

366.49 Document prep to EKIMOTO & MORRIS LLC

340.31 Escrow fee to TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW

104.71 Mailing/Handling fee to TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW

272.26 Transfer fee to HAWAII FIRST INC

341.00 Record'g/filing fee

56.50 Conveyance Tax

2,575.78 Escrow fees and tax

54,453.96 1,067.00 Per RG

54,399.40 1,051.00 Per TG

(54.56) (16.00) Variance is # of days 

3.41



















TENTATIVE   BUYER STATEMENT

ESCROW NO: A6-171-0019-8030-0
RPT DATE :  2/19/2014
CLOSE DT :  2/28/2014
PROPERTY : ISLAND COLONY
TMK        (1)2/6/021/026  CPR:0000
ADDRESS    445 SEASIDE AVE

APT NO 1518
ESCROW AGENT:                                                HONOLULU HI 96815

TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW SERVICES, INC.
DEVELOPER & PROJECT SERVICES           CONTRACT DATE   :  0/00/0000
235 QUEEN ST
HONOLULU HI 96813

ATTN CHELSEA YUHUDAH
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
DESCRIPTION                                                 DEBITS/CHARGES            CREDITS
-------------------------------------------------------  -----------------  -----------------

Sales/purchase price                                             37,674.58

AOAO Acquisition Passdown Cost                                    1,586.75
AOAO Agent's Fee                                                    394.51
Daily Int Exp 5/4/06-3/28/11                                      8,978.38
Int 3/29/11 $3.41 @1051 days                                      3,583.91
Escrow Reserve                                                      300.00
Cash Purchase Title Fee                                             300.00
FHB Partial Release Fee                                             100.00
Document prep to EKIMOTO & MORRIS LLLC                              366.49
Escrow fee to TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW                                 340.31
Mailing/Handling fee to TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW                       104.71

Transfer fee to HAWAII FIRST INC                                    272.26
Record'g/filing fee                                                 341.00
Conveyance tax                                                       56.50
Balance due from Buyer                                                              54,399.40

TOTAL                                                            54,399.40          54,399.40

The undersigned read and understands the Controlled Business Arrangement
Disclosure Statement from Title Guaranty Escrow Services, Inc.

If you have purchased title insurance in this transaction, you may be eligible for a
title insurance premium credit if you close a future transaction involving this
property with Title Guaranty within the next five years.

AOAO ACQUISITION PASSDOWN COST:
ESCROW FEE, TITLE FEE, RECORDING FEE, NOTARY FEE,
FINANCING FEE, LENDER'S ATTORNEY FEE, AGENT'S FEE AND
INTERIM CARRYING COSTS.

MAINTENANCE (if applicable) is your responsibility and must
be paid by you direct to the agency that collects it.

REAL PROPERTY TAXES (if applicable) are your responsibility
and must be paid by you direct to the agency that collects
it.

HOME EXEMPTIONS ONLY - If you intend to reside on the
property you have just purchased, you are allowed a
Homeowners Exemption against your Real Property Taxes.
Application should be made to the City and County Director

STATEMENT IS CONTINUED - THE 2ND PAGE ATTACHED HERETO IS A PART HEREOF.  DATED:  2/19/2014
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of Finance in the respective counties.  Contact the
applicable County tax office for their application
deadlines.

TAX NOTE - The County Tax Office may not send you a tax bill
in time for the next payment. Payment dates are:  first
installment, Aug 20;  2nd installment,  Feb 20.  Be sure
to contact the tax office if you do not receive a billing
30 days prior, and obtain the amount due.

FIRPTA/HARPTA - Escrow holds master FIRPTA & HARPTA
Exemption forms.

Hawaii Law requires that final payments to Escrow must be as follows:
(1) Hawaii clients must submit Cashier's Checks drawn on a Hawaii financial
institution, (2) Out-of-state clients must wire funds to  BANK OF
HAWAIIBOH-HEAD OFF BRANCH for credit to the account of TITLE GUARANTY
ESCROW SERVICES, INC.: Account number 0001-029630 by Fedwire regarding
Escrow number A6-171-0019-8030-0. All other wires and other forms of
payment will delay closing. Escrow must hold valid funds. Wire
instructions from you to the financial institution initiating the transfer
should read as follows:

PAY VIA FED WIRE
TO BANK OF HAWAII, BOH-HEAD OFFICE BRANCH
130 MERCHANT ST,   HONOLULU, HI  96813
ABA NUMBER 121301028
FOR FURTHER CREDIT OF
TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW SERVICES, INC.
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0001-029630
WITH ADVICE REGARDING
ESCROW NUMBER A6-171-0019-8030-0

STATEMENT IS CONTINUED - THE 3RD PAGE ATTACHED HERETO IS A PART HEREOF.  DATED:  2/19/2014
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REQUESTED BY -  Donna L. Makaio                                 DATED:  2/19/2014
PLEASE SIGN THIS PAGE AND RETURN ESCROW'S COPY AS REQUESTED.

ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS and GENERAL PROVISIONS OF ESCROW TRANSACTION

To: Title Guaranty Escrow Services

You will collect and hold all documents and funds as shall be appropriate and necessary to close this Escrow as provided in the
Contract and Escrow Agreement. Subject only to the recording of the necessary documents, the proper disbursement of the funds as
set forth below, and the acceptance of the Property by Buyer, if required by the Contract, all terms and conditions of the Contract and
EscrowAgreement have been satisfied or are herebywaived, and upon closing of the subject transaction, you have no further responsibility
with respect thereto. When you have obtained all of the appropriate and necessary documents and funds, you are authorized to deliver
or record, or both, as appropriate, those documents. Thereafter, you are to apply and disburse the funds coming into your hands
pursuant to said Contract, Escrow Agreement and the closing statement, when you can obtain Title Insurance or Title Reports as
designated in the closing statement with coverage equal to the total consideration and showing record title to said property vested in the
Buyer subject only to: real property taxes and assessments not delinquent; covenants, any Declaration of Condominium Property
Regime, as amended, rights, rights of way, easements and reservations, or other convenants, conditions and restrictions now of record
or in the instrument(s) to be recorded; and such other encumbrances, if any, as may be specified in said Contract or accepted by the
affected Party.

Escrow and/or a Title Company, is hereby authorized to do the following to documents submitted for recordation/submission to the
Bureau of Conveyances or the Office of the Assistant Registrar of the Land Court: 1) fill in the effective date or execution date of the
document and 2) endorse the grantee’s, or if the document(s) affect Land Court property, any party of interest’s address; marital
status; and, if married, the full names of their spouses; the state where a legal entity was incorporated, formed, or registered; and/or
the current number of the certificate of title or document number as mentioned within the document; as required by the Department of
Land and Natural Resources, Amendments to Chapter 13-16-7, Hawaii Administrative Rules.

TENTATIVE CLOSING STATEMENTS ONLY

The Tentative Closing Statement is based upon a pro-ration of charges as of a specified date and the understanding that all
necessary payments will be current to that date by the Parties. If the pro-ration date changes or the necessary payments have not been
kept current, Escrow is authorized to close this transaction and to make all necessary payments and adjust all pro-rations to the date
of closing, unless another date has been agreed upon by the Parties.

(Rev. 03/09)

WARNING: It is a crime to knowingly make false statements to the United States on this or any other similar form. Penalties upon conviction can include a fine and imprisonment. For details see: Title 18 U.S. Code
Section 1001 and Section 1010.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW -- RETURN ONE COPY TO ESCROW

I have carefully reviewed this Settlement Statement and
to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is a true and
accurate statement of all receipts and disbursements made
on my account or by me in this transaction. I further certify
that I have received a copy of this Settlement Statement.

Future Mailing Address:

This Settlement Statement which I have prepared is a true and
accurate account of this transaction. I have caused or will cause
the funds to be disbursed in accordance with this statement.

Settlement Agent
TITLE GUARANTY ESCROW SERVICES, INC.

Date


